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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.goy> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, July 7, 2011 8:02 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Important Quick Question 

Fyi 
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From: Andy Manatos 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 04:27 PM 
To: Mills, Che I D 
Cc: FrAle 	 <FrAlex 
Huma 
Subject: Re: Important Quick Question 

    

B6 

     

     

>; mike.manatos <mike.manatos Abed in, 

 

     

Cheryl, 

Thank you very much for coming through again. This is great news. 

1.4(D) 
B1 

Again, Cheryl thanks for always being there. 

Andy 

On Jul 6, 2011, at 4:04 PM, Mills, Cheryl D wrote: 

Thanks Andy for writing. 

I checked in on the trip planning. 

While we haven't nailed down schedule yet, all proposals we have from our post include a visit 

Best 
Cdm 

1.4(D) 
B1 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Andy Manatos 
	

B6 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 	09:22 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 	  
Cc: Father Karloutsos < 	 ; Mike Manatos < 

	
B6 

Subject: Important Quick Question 

Cheryl, 

Could you please intervene with the people making arrangements for the Secretary's trip to 
Turkey next week? 

B1 
1.4(D) 

Your help on this important issue is greatly appreciated. 

thank you, 

Andy 

P.S.  

 

B1 
1.4(D) you can share with them the attached letter to the President that is being 

circulated for signature on Capitol Hill and has already been signed by 62 Senators and 205 
House Members. Many more will sign it before it is sent. 
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